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Re: Via Verde - DRAFT #2 3
Teresita Rodriguez to: Jose Soto 03/30/2011 04:01 PM

Jose,

Shouldn't the letter be addressed to Mr. Rosado, Deputy District Engineer?

Jose Soto Heilol 03/30/2011 03:43:21 PM
From: Jose Soto/R2/USEPA/US
To: Teresita Rodriguez/R2/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 03/30/2011 03:43 PM
Subject: Re: Via Verde - DRAFT # 2 -
Hellol

-Jose M.

----- Teresita Rodriguez/R2USEPA/US wrote: —---
To: Jose Soto/R2/USEPA/US@EPA

From: Teresita Rodriguez/R2/USEPA/US

Date: 03/30/2011 02:05PM

Subject: Re: Via Verde - DRAFT # 2

Hola Jose,

Attached please find the draft Via Verde letter with my comments. As you will see, | propose shortening
the alternatives analysis paragraph since itis not an issue anymore and just one of the alternatives was
being discussed. | propose leaving the more detailed discussion for the issues that we are still
concerned about (mitigation, ROW). However, if you feel strongly that the alternatives discussion should
be in the letter, I'll go atong with your recommendation.

The other modifications | made are really minor. Feel free to make additional modifications as you see
fit.

Thanks,

Tere



(See attached file: Follow Up letter 2TR.docx)

Jose Soto---03/29/2011 11:51:00 AM---Attached is draft # 2 of the Via Verde letter, including
modifications as per the additionai informa

From: Jose Soto/R2Z/USEPA/US

To: Carl Soderberg/R2Z/USEPA/US@EPA

Cc: Teresita Rodriguez/R2/USEPA/US@EPA, Jose Font/R2Z/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 03/29/2011 11:51 AM

Subject: Via Verde - DRAFT # 2

Attached is draft # 2 of the Via Verde letter, including modifications as per the additional information
submitted by Danny Pagan.

Please let me know of any comments and/or changes.

Thanks! e
e 3
- gl - ala ot oty
J& SQtM - "_, oS !
Multimedia Permits and mpllance Branch

Phoma}-ﬁﬂﬂé S il SRR

[attachment "Via Verde follow-up letter - March 29, 2011 DRAFT #2.docx" deleted by Teresita o
Rodriguez/R2/USEPA/US) T S

[attachment "Follow Up letter 2TR-dqed’ regoved by. Jase Soto/R2/USEPA/US])



Page 1 of 2

Re: Via Verde - DRAFT # 2
Jose Soto

to:

Teresita Rodriguez
03/30/2011 03:43 PM
Show Details

Hello!

-Jose M. /

To: Jose Soto/R2/USEPA/US@EPA
From: Teresita Rodriguez/R2/USEPA/US
Date: 03/30/2011 02:05PM

Subject: Re: Via Verde - DRAFT # 2

Hola Jose,

Thanks,

Tere

(See attached file: Folfow Up letter 2TR.docx)

Jose Soto---03/29/2011 11:51:00 AM---Attached is draft # 2 of the Via Verde letter, including
modifications as per the additional informa

From: Jose Soto/R2/USEPA/US
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Page 2 of 2

To: Carl Soderberg/R2/USEPA/US@EPA

Cc: Teresita Rodriguez/R2/USEPA/US@EPA, Jose Font/R2/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 03/29/2011 11:51 AM

Subject: Via Verde - DRAFT # 2

Attached is draft # 2 of the Via Verde letter, including modifications as per the additional
information submitted by Danny Pagan.

Please let me know of any comments and/or changes.
Thanks!
Jose Soto

Multimedia Permits and Compliance Branch
Phone: (787) 977-5829

[attachment "Via Verde follow-up letter - March 29, 2011 - DRAFT #2.docx" deleted by Teresita
Rodriguez/R2/USEPA/US]

{attachment "Follow Up letter 2TR.docx" removed by Jose Soto/R2/USEPA/US]

file://C:\Documents and Settings\Jsoto\Local Settings\Temp\notes38B575\~web3172.htm 4/28/2011



